Response to your request
| enclose a copy of most of the information you requested in the format you asked for. The answer to

your question is provided in the attached PDF document.

While our aim is to provide information whenever possible, in this instance we are unable to provide
some of the information you have requested because an exemption under section 38(1)(b) (personal
information) of FOISA applies to that information.

From: John Webster <John.Webster@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister
Sent: 25 July 2025 17:29

To: sarah.malone@trumpgolfscotland.com

Subject: Release for P&J

Nexo Championship to be held in Scotland

The 2025 Nexo Championship on the DP World Tour is to be held in Aberdeenshire this August,
supported by £180,000 of public funding, which will further raise the profile of the area as a leading
tourism and golf destination.

Advanced negotiations are underway to ensure the funding from the Scottish Government’s tourism and
events organisation, VisitScotland, will support delivery of this year’s event. It is expected the
tournament, amongst others in the golfing calendar, will bring further opportunities to grow Scotland’s
golf tourism market and strengthen Scotland’s number of golf venues capable of hosting globally
renowned events. The tournament will also extend the length of the tourism season in Aberdeen and
Aberdeenshire.

The Nexo Championship will continue an exceptional summer of sporting events in Scotland, following
successful delivery of the Orkney Island Games, Genesis Scottish Open, ISPS Handa Women’s
Scottish Open and the Tall Ships Races festival, which was recently held in Aberdeen.

Scotland is widely recognised as the Home of Golf and golf tourism is estimated to bring in economic
value of £300 million per annum, supporting around 5000 jobs and approximately £150 million in GVA
to the Scottish economy.

First Minister John Swinney said:
“I welcome the Nexo Championship being held at the Trump International Golf Links this August.

“Scotland has long been recognised as a world-class host of major events. Golf and golf events are a
key part of our national identity, supporting communities, driving economic growth, contributing to
environmental sustainability across the country and promoting Scotland through global profile.

“The Scottish Government recognises the importance and benefits of golf and golf events, including
boosting tourism and our economy. As the Home of Golf, we have a long-standing track record of
support and | am proud this funding will further enhance Aberdeenshire’s reputation as a leading golfing
destination and | am hopeful of securing further golfing events in future years.”
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An exemption under section 38(1)(b) of FOISA applies to some of the information you have requested.
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